2000 UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

DOCUMENT # p96000077407 (0) - . =+ °
1. Entity. Name . . i
EASTCOAST LINEN SUPPLY, INC. FILED
00 0EC -1 w917

Principal Place of Business ) Mailing Address

. SECRETARY OF STATE
502 South US Highway 1 TAL
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 LAHASSEE FLORIDA

2. Principal Place of Business 3. Mailing Address

502 South US Highway 1 same as 2.
Suite, Apt. #, elc. Suite, Apt. #, etc. DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
City & State__ ] City & State 4. FEI Number Applied For
Fort Pierce, FL ] - : 65-0719376 Not Applicable
Zip Country Zip Country ) . $8.75 Aduitional
34950 us 5. Certificate of Status Desired Oa Fee Required

6. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent 7. Name and Address of New Registered Agent

Narne

Mark L. Weinstein, P.A. Streat Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

1550 N.E. Miami Gardens Drive, Suite 402
North Miami Beach, Florida 33179

\ City FL i Zip Code
8. The above hamed enlity submits thisstatement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, ar both, in the State of Florida.
SIGNATURE A 11/27/00
Signallfre. typed or printed name ui_reqis'lered agenl and title of applicable. —(m‘ﬁggislared Agent signature required when reinstaling} DATE
Mark L. Weinsteain - -
9. 1tj|sfflz.orpf_|'iat|9f\_is elig?.l)lco’e t? sa}isfy its lnt‘_aﬂgible 10._ Election Campaign Financing _$,5-00_May B |
axwing rt.equwemem and elects to do so. Trust Fund Contribution. | Added to Fees
(See criteria on back) O
11. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 12. VADDITIONSICHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS IN 11
TILE . . TTLE [ change [ Addition
President/Director L] e : ‘
He Mark L, Weinstein un
STREET ADDRESS * o STREET ADDRESS
CITY-5T-21P 502 South US Highway 1 CITY-ST-ZIP )
FortPierce,- Florida—34950 0 0

TLE [ pelete TILE ] Change Addition

. . . e N e P
NAME Vice President/Director NAME BDDDDSQ-SEJ-&{E N =
STREET ADDRESS Michael A. Lentini STREET ADDRESS -12/12¢ DD"‘UIQUJ"“ULD
CITY-ST-2IP 502 South US Highway 1 CiTY-§7-2P *akkiC0, 00 3150, 00
TME Fort Pierce, Florida [34850 THE [ Change [ Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-ST-ZIP CITY-ST-2IP
TITLE O pelete TITLE [ Change  [] Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-ST-2IP CITY-ST-2IP
TIMLE 3 pelete THLE [ change [T Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-5T-2IP : CITY-5T-2P
TITLE [ paete TITLE [ Change [ Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS KE
CITY-ST-2IP CITY-ST-2IP

13. | hereby cernfy‘l gt the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Section 119.07(3)(i), Florida Statutes. | further certify that the information
indicatéd on this réport or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or director
of the corporation oAthe receiver or trustee_ empoweredle-exesus Lhis report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears in Block 11 or Block 12 if

changed, or on an atiachment with an ads with 4| other like eiRowered.

LT TR 11/27/00  (305)944-0085

A
SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTGR Date Daytime Phona #

SIGNATURE:

CR2E034 (9/99)




o

October 2, 2000

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 - '
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: East Coast Linen Supply, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am vice president, secretary and treasurer of East Coast Linen Supply, Inc., there was a
misunderstanding between the past president/owner of East Coast Linen Supply, Inc., with regards
to our intention to continue doing business under that corporate name. There were initial discussions
that centered on a change of corporate name. That never took place. We never received any notice
of renewal with regards to East Coast Linen Supply, Inc. That is because of confusion on the part
of Mr. Longo past president. The renewal notices were sent to Mr. Longo at the old East Coast
Linen Supply, Inc., address. Our address until just recently was 655 8th Court, Vero Beach, Florida.
We would ask that our corporation be reinstated with the payment of the $150.00 annua! fee and that
we be absolved of the responsibility to pay the $600.00 reinstatement fee.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL A.

o
Hi e
IIH ki
iy

it
i

P
I I PR




